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| agree with Levi that a well-considered and timely response seems important. From what |
have been seeing, people on social media are not happy that there is not a published
response-to-the-responses written by Ewell at the invitation of JSS, and have concerns that
the journal published an anonymous article whatever the merits and complexities for doing
so. | think it would be wise to address this carefully and promptly because | wouldn't want to
see a negative consequence from this for Levi based on hasty assumptions from the social
media-verse.

Best,

Andrew

From: Walls, Levi <LeviWalls@my.unt.edu>
Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2020 8:56 PM
To: Bakulina, Ellen <Ellen.Bakulina@unt.edus: Timothy Jackson

q‘; Slottow, Stephen <Stephen.Slottow@unt.edus>
Cc: Chung, Andrew <Andrew.Chung@unt.edu>; Graf, Benjamin <Benjamin.Graf@unt.edu>:

Cubero, Diego <Diego.Cubero@unt.edus>
Subject: Re: JSS

Hi all,

| just heard about this. It's very worrying, especially as | don't want my career to be
ruined before it properly began. | have a family to take care of now. I'm also confused
about what exactly people want. The responses were to Ewell's paper. Did Ewell want to
respond to his own paper? If he wants to respond to the responses to his paper, then
that is perfectly reasonable, and | don't think anyone would have a problem with that.
We could publish something in the upcoming volume, if that is what people want. But he
couldn't have responded to responses that hadn't yet come out. Since the journal
printed every response that we got, it should go without saying that we weren't
interested in presenting a one-sided picture. Quite the opposite. We emphasized in the
CFP that we wanted a wide range of views.

At the moment, people seem to be speculating about the journal without actually
reading it. Maybe we should consider releasing it online early, so that misinformation
does not spread.

| really hope all this can be resolved somehow.
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